

JUN CAFFARY C SABILE

SALES ASSOCIATE

PROFILE

I am fast learner, team leader in work. Consistent in attendance. Hard working and trust worty. Have a local government expirence work in 5 yrs. And 7 years sales associate and stockman in mall, have advantage in communicating and convinsing a customer needs. Have work in warehouse and. Restaurant.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Cenro department

Solid waste monitoring office

2019 TO 2024

- monitor the scheduled truck in thier respective assignment
- · Answering the questions of the peoples request letter

Nike, GE appliance, our home Gap, homeworld, timex, tribal

Sales associates, stockman, sales promoter

- 2012 to 2019
- reflenish the stocks, arrange the stocks per code, inventory,
- Sales quota, good customer service, suggestive selling.
- Reciveing deliverys, reporting of sales every day. Cleanliness of store

Papa reggie's catering

services

Waiter

· provided friendly, courteous service.

Maximasing positive satisfaction ratings.

1yr

Gardenia philippines.

Machine operator/production operator.

· set up machine to perform specific tasks to high quality.

1yr



EDUCATION

Personal computer servicing NC2

2008-2009

JZGMNSAT/TESDA

GPA: 3.8 / 4.0

Computer hardware servicing NC2

2009-2010

JZGMNSAT/TESDA

GPA: 3.8 / 4.0

sales

SKILLS

- Data analysis

CONTACT

+971 542652411

jazeera al hamra

Al boom street villa 28 Al

- Customer service
- landfill management
- Quality control
- Hazardous and waste management
- Waiter, server
- Sales promoter
- Stockman